Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Jonathan Neal Glass <jnglass@syr.edu>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: Question for Syracuse.com's Oct 21st Onondaga D.A. Candidates Debate -- & for

other local journalism

Please remove me from this email thread and future mailings. Thanks.

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

Date: Friday, October 18, 2019 at 3:35 PM

To: "cbaker@syracuse.com" <chaker@syracuse.com>

Cc: "glavine@bhlawpllc.com" <glavine@bhlawplic.com>, "ckeller3@twcny.rr.com" <ckeller3@twcny.rr.com>,
"timkennedy@syracuse.com" <timkennedy@syracuse.com>, "mmorelli@syracuse.com"
<mmorelli@syracuse.com>, "citynews@syracuse.com" <citynews@syracuse.com>, "features@syracuse.com"
<features@syracuse.com>, "ddowty@syracuse.com" <ddowty@syracuse.com>, Chris Alan Bolt
<cabolt@syr.edu>, Scott R Willis <srwillis@syr.edu>, John S Smith <jssmitO5@syr.edu>,
"Ashley@MySouthSideStand.com" <Ashley@MySouthSideStand.com>, Gregory James Munno
<gjmunno@syr.edu>, Jonathan N Glass <jnglass@syr.edu>, Michael Davis <mdavis@syr.edu>, Grant Davis
Reeher <gdreeher@maxwell.syr.edu>, "news@wrvo.org" <news@wrvo.org>, "jason@wrvo.org"
<jason@wrvo.org>, Keith James Bybee <kjbybee@syr.edu>, Lisa A Dolak <ladolak@syr.edu>, Roy S Gutterman
<rsgutter@syr.edu>, Rakesh K Anand <rkanand@law.syr.edu>, "bach@measuresforjustice.org"
<bach@measuresforjustice.org>, 'Yusuf Abdul-Qadir' <yabdulgadir@nyclu.org>, 'Lanessa Chaplin'
<Ichaplin@nyclu.org>, 'Kevin Atwater' <katwater@nyclu.org>, "spc@peacecouncil.net"
<spc@peacecouncil.net>

Subject: Question for Syracuse.com's Oct 21st Onondaga D.A. Candidates Debate -- & for other local
journalism

TO: Chris Baker/Syracuse.com

Your October 16 article “Syracuse.com to hold live debate with 3 candidates for District Attorney” concludes with the
sentence:

“If you have questions you'd like to ask of the candidates, or topics you’d like to see discussed, please
send an email to reporter Chris Baker at chaker@syracuse.com.”

To ensure that Syracuse.com does not overlook my proposed question for the D.A. candidates, presented by my
below October 18" e-mail, to which you and others at Syracuse.com were cc’d, it is, as follows:

“Is it true that the pay raises that D.A. Fitzpatrick and his Court of Claims-judge
wife have been getting since April 1, 2012 — amounting to over half a million
dollars to date — are the product of fraud and other illegality which Fitzpatrick
covered up as chair of the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption by
violating conflict of interest rules?”



